From: monica ostby <

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 3:24 PM
To: Matthews, Deborah; Paul Engels

Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent
Attachments: we're being notice bfp 030917.png

And how the BFP article is being discussed on the RA wall...

On Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 12:31 PM, monica ostby <} ot

Hi again Deb. .
Here's an article in the BFP with a photo of an ad combing the write ins and Rebel Alliance group: '
http://www.burlingtonfreepress.com/story/news/2017/03/08/south-burlington-school-budget/98903144/

The photo in the bfp is tagged with "paid for by reb alliance

Thanks.
MQinca

On Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 10:48 AM, Matthews, Deborah <Deborah.Matthews@vermont.gov> wrote:

© = Unless you receive correspondence from us to the contrary, please continue to correspond through me at
- ago.info@vermont.gov. | will see that everything is delivered immediately to the proper people and not lostin a sea
1 of other emails. If you need to call us, please call me at 828-3689.

Regards,

Deb Matthews

- Administrative Secretary
i Office of the Attorney General | GCAL
' 109 State Street, 3rd Floor
i Montpelier, VT 05609

Phone | 802-828-3689

E-Mail | deborah.matthews@vermont.gov (please note my new email address)
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. From: monica ostby [mailto:
. Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:42 AM
- To: Matthews, Deborah <Deborah.Matthews@vermont.gov>

- Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent

. Thank you. Is there a contact there | can forward more info to directly or call to follow up?

~"Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2017, at 10:22 AM, Matthews, Deborah <Deborah.Matthews@vermont.gov> wrote:

Dear Ms. Ostby,

We have received your emails and attachments. They have been forwarded to the Civil Division for
review.

Regards,

Deb Matthews

Administrative Secretary

Office of the Attorney General | GCAL
109 State Street, 3rd Floor
Montpelier, VT 05609

Phone | 802-828-3689

E-Mail | deborah.matthews@vermont.gov (please note my new email address)

From: monica ostby [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 7:43 AM
To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov>
Subject: Fwd: South Burlington PAC - Urgent

Good morning Deb,
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Per my email yesterday, I'll share a few more screen shots of conversations yesterday and from earlier
to help clarify the direction of the group in general. Again, this is not to protest what they are saying,
but rather that they properly register as a PAC to be transparent about how their financing will work
to impact future ballots. Thanks.

---------- Forwarded message --—-------
From: monica ostby <

Date: Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:46 PM
Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent
To: ago.info@vermont.gov

Hi again Deb,

Further to my point above about time sensitivity and expected influence during the upcoming second
vote on the School Budget in SB, you can see from this Facebook public group conversation the intent
to continue.

You might also want to look at the Facebook group of the Rebel
Alliance: https://www.facebook.com/groups/sbrebelalliance/

Again, they have every right to pursue their purpose, but as all others, must work within the rules. |
do not think they are intentionally avoiding the rules, | simply believe they do not know them.

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:09 PM, monica ostby <_ wrote:

i Hello Deb,

. Per our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly, 1am
. hoping to bring to the Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South Burlington that
. has impacted and will soon work to impact again our local elections. -

. In the last few days Paul Engels forwarded a complaint to your office regarding a group called the

| Rebel Alliance. They are a group of concerned citizens from both inside of South Burlington and

: beyond who are unhappy with the recent decision by the School Board to retire the school nickname
"Rebels." And they have every right to put their anger into action as they see fit.
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That said, it is clear by the amount of promotional materials they have put forth that they have far
- exceeded the $1000.00 level - thus they should have already registered to become a PAC and
- reported their expenditures.

. They are,under the impression that they do not need to be registered as a PAC, perhaps because

- much of their materials are in-kind (which they may not understand) and that no donations larger

. than $1000.00 have been received. (I believe there is confusion in that the definition means all
contributions (whether $5 or $1000) exceeding the $1000.00 total requires their registration.

- Inyesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their advertised
mission. In fact their Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to vote no on the
- school budget until the School Board reverses their decision to retire the rebel name."

Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within 30
. days | believe to voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election as well.

. My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they need
| to doitin a transparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be aware of the
. level of influence before they step into the voting booth.

Please can you act quickly to pursue the complaint Paul Engles sent to you earlier. Because the next
- vote will be put in front of voters again very soon, it is not acceptable that the rules may continue to
. not be followed.

Thank you for your time.

Monica Ostby, South Burlington
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From: Matthews, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 1:07 PM
To: London, Sarah; Shafritz, Megan J.
Subject: FW: South Burlington PAC - Urgent
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

From: monica ostby [mailto_

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 12:31 PM

To: Matthews, Deborah <Deborah.Matthews@vermont.gov>; Paul Engels _
Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent

Hi again Deb. ‘
Here's an article in the BFP with a photo of an ad combing the write ins and Rebel Alliance group:
http://www.burlingtonfreepress.com/story/news/2017/03/08/south-burlington-school-budget/98903 144/

The photo in the bfp is tagged with "paid for by reb alliance

Thanks.
MOinca

On Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 10:48 AM, Matthews, Deborah <Deborah.Matthews@vermont.gov> wrote:

. Unless you receive correspondence from us to the contrary, please continue to correspond through me at
. ago.info@vermont.gov. | will see that everything is delivered immediately to the proper people and not lost in a sea of
other emails. If you need to call us, please call me at 828-3689.

. Regards,

Deb Matthews

. Administrative Secretary

Office of the Attorney General | GCAL
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. 109 State Street, 3rd Floor
Montpelier, VT 05609
~ Phone | 802-828-3689

' E-Mail | deborah.matthews@vermont.gov (please note my new email address)

' From: monica ostby [mailto

. Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:42 AM

© To: Matthews, Deborah <Deborah.Matthews@vermont.gov>
' Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent

Thank you. s there a contact there I can forward more info to directly or call to follow up?

Sent from my iPhone

| On Mar 9, 2017, at 10:22 AM, Matthews, Deborah <Deborah.Matthews@yvermont.gov> wrote:

Dear Ms. Ostby,

We have received your emails and attachments. They have been forwarded to the Civil Division for
review.

Regards,

Deb Matthews

Adrﬁinistrative Secretary

Office of the Attorney General | GCAL .
109 State Street, 3rd Floor

Montpelier, VT 05609

Phone | 802-828-3689
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E-Mail | deborah.matthews@vermont.gov (please note my new email address)

From: monica ostby [mailto: [

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 7:43 AM
To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov>
Subject: Fwd: South Burlington PAC - Urgent

Good morning Deb,

Per my email yesterday, I'll share a few more screen shots of conversations yesterday and from
earlier to help clarify the direction of the group in general. Again, this is not to protest what
they are saying, but rather that they properly register as a PAC to be transparent about how their
financing will work to impact future ballots. Thanks.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: monica osthy

Date: Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:46 PM
Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent
To: ago.info@vermont.gov

Hi again Deb,

Further to my point above about time sensitivity and expected influence during the upcoming
second vote on the School Budget in SB, you can see from this Facebook public group
conversation the intent to continue.

You might also want to look at the Facebook group of the Rebel
Alliance: https://www.facebook.com/groups/sbrebelalliance/

Again, they have every right to pursue their purpose, but as all others, must work within the
rules. I do not think they are intentionally avoiding the rules, I simply believe they do not know
them.

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:09 PM, monica ostby <G - ot

3
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Hello Deb,

- Per our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly, I
am hoping to bring to the Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South
Burlington that has impacted and will soon work to impact again our local elections.

In the last few days Paul Engels forwarded a complaint to your office regarding a group called
the Rebel Alliance. They are a group of concerned citizens from both inside of South
Burlington and beyond who are unhappy with the recent decision by the School Board to retire
the school nickname "Rebels." And they have every right to put their anger into action as they
see fit. '

That said, it is clear by the amount of promotional materials they have put forth that they have
. far exceeded the $1000.00 level - thus they should have already registered to become a PAC
and reported their expenditures.

* They are under the impression that they do not need to be registered as a PAC, perhaps
because much of their materials are in-kind (which they may not understand) and that no
donations larger than $1000.00 have been received. (I believe there is confusion in that the
definition means all contributions (whether $5 or $1000) exceeding the $1000.00 total requires
their registration.

In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their
advertised mission. In fact their Facebook group members have said such things as "continue
to vote no on the school budget until the School Board reverses their decision to retire the rebel
name."

Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within
30 days I believe to voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this
election as well.

My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they
need to do it in a transparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be
aware of the level of influence before they step into the voting booth.
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* Please can you act quickly to pursue the complaint Paul Engles sent to you earlier. Because
' the next vote will be put in front of voters again very soon, it is not acceptable that the rules
- may continue to not be followed. :

Thank you for your time.

. Monica Ostby, South Burlington
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From: monica ostby <

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 12:31 PM
To: Matthews, Deborah; Paul Engels
Subject: “Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent
Hi again Deb.

Here's an article in the BFP.with a photo of an ad combing the write ins and Rebel Alliance group:
http://www.burlingtonfreepress.com/story/news/2017/03/08/south-burlington-school- budget/98903144/

The photo in the bfp is tagged with "paid for by reb alliance

Thanks.
MOinca

On Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 10:48 AM, Matthews, Deborah <Deborah.Matthews@vermont.gov> wrote:

Unless you receive correspondence from us to the contrary, please continue to correspond through me at
. ago.info@vermont.gov. | will see that everything is delivered immediately to the proper people and not lost in a sea of
i other emails. If you need to call us, please call me at 828-3689.

Regards,

Deb Matthews

Administrative Secretary

Office of the Attorney General | GCAL

. 109 State Street, 3rd Floor
Montpelier, VT 05609

| Phone | 802-828-3689

i E-Mail | deborah.matthews@vermont.gov (please note my new email address)

© From: monica ostby [mailto

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:42 AM

To: Matthews, Deborah <Deborah.Matthews@vermont.gov>
- Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC- Urgent
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' Thank you. Is there a contact there | can forward more info to directly or call to follow up?

¢ Sent from my iPhone

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
109 State S‘treet, 3rd Floor
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
but rather that they properly register as a PAC to be transparent about how their financing will work to
impact future ballots. Thanks.
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—————————— Forwarded message ----------
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
vote on the School Budget in SB, you can see from this Facebook public group conversation the iftent
to continue.

You might also want to look at the Facebook group of the Rebel
Alliance: https://www.facebook.com/groups/sbrebelalliance/

Again, they have every right to pursue their purpose, but as all others, must work within the rules. 1do
not think they are intentionally avoiding the rules, | simply believe they do not know them.

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:09 PM, monica ostby <_> wrote:

1 Hello Deb,

| Per our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly, 1am
- hoping to bring to the Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South Burlington that has
. impacted and will soon work to impact again our local elections.

" In the last few days Paul Engels forwarded a complaint to your office regarding a group called the

. Rebel Alliance. They are a group of concerned citizens from both inside of South Burlington and

. beyond who are unhappy with the recent decision by the School Board to retire the school nickname
i "Rebels." And they have every right to put their anger into action as they see fit.

That said, it is clear by the amount of promotional materials fhe'y have put forth that they have far
. exceeded the $1000.00 level - thus they should have already registered to become a PAC and
- reported their expenditures. :
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. They are under the impression that they do not need to be registered as a PAC, perhaps because

- much of their materials are in-kind (which they may not understand) and that no donations larger
¢ than $1000.00 have been received. (I believe there is confusion in that the definition means all

- contributions (whether $5 or $1000) exceeding the $1000.00 total requires their registration.

In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their advertised
" mission. In fact their Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to vote no on the

- school budget until the School Board reverses their decision to retire the rebel name." - s

Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within 30
~ days | believe to voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election as well.

- My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they need
' to doitin a transparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be aware of the
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

\ Thank you for your time.

Monica Ostby, South Burlington
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From: monica ostby <

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 11:20 AM
To: Matthews, Deborah; Paul Engels
Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent

Thank you. Paul Engels will be sending info as well.

On Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 10:48 AM, Matthews, Deborah <Deborah.Matthews@vermont.gov> wrote:

- Unless you receive correspondence from us to the contrary, please continue to correspond through me at
- ago.info@vermont.gov. | will see that everything is delivered immediately to the proper people and not lost in a sea of
| other emails. If you need to call us, please call me at 828-3689.

Regards;

Deb Matthews

Administrative Secretary

: Office of the Attorney General | GCAL
109 State Street, 3rd Floor
Montpelier, VT 05609

Phone | 802-828-3689

E-Mail | deborah.matthews@vermont.gov (please note my new email address)

i From: monica ostby [mailto_

. Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:42 AM
| To: Matthews, Deborah <Deborah.Matthews@vermont.gov>
| Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent

. Thank you. Is there a contact there I can forward more info to directly or call to follow up?

- Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 9, 2017, at 10:22 AM, Matthews, Deborah <Deborah.Matthews@vermont.gov> wrote:
1
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

From: monica ostby [mailto

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

---------- Forwarded message ----——--—-
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Date: Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:46 PM
Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent
To: ago.info@vermont.gov

Hi again Deb, .

Further to my point above about time sensitivity and expected influence during the upcoming second
vote on the School Budget in SB, you can see from this Facebook public group conversation the intent
to continue. -

You might also want to look at the Facebook group of the Rebel
Alliance: https://www.facebook.com/groups/sbrebelalliance/

Again, they have every right to pursue their purpose, but as all others, must work within the rules. | do
not think they are intentionally avoiding the rules, | simply believe they do not know them.

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:09 PM, monica ostby _ wrote:

Hello Deb,

Per our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly, | am
¢ hoping to bring to the Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South Burlington that has
. impacted and will soon work to impact again our local elections.

. In the last few days Paul Engels forwarded a complaint to your office regardin~g a group called the

- Rebel Alliance. They are a group of concerned citizens from both inside of South Burlington and

. beyond who are unhappy with the recent decision by the School Board to retire the school nickname
| "Rebels." And they have every right to put their anger into action as they see fit.

. That said, it is clear by the amount of promotional materials they have put forth that they have far
i exceeded the $1000.00 level - thus they should have already registered to become a PAC and
' reported their expenditures.

. They are under the impression that they do not need to be registered as a PAC, perhaps because

i much of their materials are in-kind (which they may not understand) and that no donations larger
: than $1000.00 have been received. (I believe there is confusion in that the definition means all

- contributions (whether $5 or $1000) exceeding the $1000.00 total requires their registration.
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- In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their advertised
© mission. In fact their Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to vote no on the
. school budget until the School Board reverses their decision to retire the rebel name."

Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within 30
. days | believe to voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election as well.

My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they need
. to do it in a transparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be aware of the
. level of influence before they step into the voting booth.

~ Please can you act quickly to pursue the complaint Paul Engles sent to you earlier. Because the next
. vote will be put in front of voters again very soon, it is not acceptable that the rules may continue to
not be followed.

. Thank you for your time.

Monica Ostby, South Burlington
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From:

Matthews, Deborah
Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:49 AM
To: monica ostby
Subject: : RE: South Burlington PAC - Urgent

Unless you receive correspondence from us to the contrary, please continue to correspond through me at
ago.info@vermont.gov. | will see that everything is delivered immediately to the proper people and not lost in a sea of

other emails. If you need to call us, please call me at 828-3689.

Regards,

Deb Matthews

Administrative Secretary ,
Office of the Attorney General | GCAL
109 State Street, 3rd Floor
Montpelier, VT 05609

Phone | 802-828-3689

E-Mail | deborah.matthews@vermont.gov (please note my new email address)

From: monica ostby [mailto:_

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:42 AM
To: Matthews, Deborah <Deborah.Matthews@vermont.gov>
Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent

Thank you. Is there a contact there I can forward more info to directly or call to follow up?

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
earlier to help clarify the direction of the group in general. Again, this is not to protest what they
are saying, but rather that they properly register as a PAC to be transparent about how their
financing will work to impact future ballots. Thanks. - i

e Forwarded message ----------
From: monica ostby
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
~ second vote on the School Budget in SB, you can see from this Facebook public group
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

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:09 PM, monica ostby <|||| | ot

* Hello Deb,

- Per our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly, I
- am hoping to bring to the Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South

- Burlington that has impacted and will soon work to impact again our local elections.

.~ In the last few days Paul Engels forwarded a complaint to your office regarding a group called
- the Rebel Alliance. They are a group of concerned citizens from both inside of South

. Burlington and beyond who are unhappy with the recent decision by the School Board to retire
~ the school nickname "Rebels." And they have every right to put their anger into action as they
| see fit.

- That said, it is clear by the amount of prorhotional materials they have put forth that they have
~ far exceeded the $1000.00 level - thus'they should have already registered to become a PAC
- and reported their expenditures.

~ They are under the impression that they do not need to be registered as a PAC, perhaps because
- much of their materials are in-kind (which they may not understand) and that no donations
larger than $1000.00 have been received. (I believe there is confusion in that the definition
* means all contributions (whether $5 or $1000) exceeding the $1000.00 total requires their
. registration.
2
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In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their
- advertised mission. In fact their Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to
- vote no on the school budget until the School Board reverses their decision to retire the rebel
. name."

- Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within
- 30 days I believe to voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election
. as well.

- My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they
. need to do it in a transparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be
aware of the level of influence before they step into the voting booth.

Please can you act quickly to pursue the complaint Paul Engles sent to you earlier. Because the
. next vote will be put in front of voters again very soon, it is not acceptable that the rules may

- continue to not be followed.

. Thank you for your time.
. Monica Ostby, South Burlington
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From: : " monica ostby <

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:42 AM
To: Matthews, Deborah
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

Again, they have every right to pursue their purpose, but as all others, must work within the .
rules. T do not think they are intentionally avoiding the rules, I simply believe they do not know
them. :

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:09 PM, monica ostby _ wrote:

' Hello Deb,

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
' the Rebel Alliance. They are a group of concerned citizens from both inside of South

. Burlington and beyond who are unhappy with the recent decision by the School Board to retire
" the school nickname "Rebels.” And they have every right to put their anger into action as they
- see fit.

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

. larger than $1000.00 have been received. (I believe there is confusion in that the definition

- means all contributions (whether $5 or $1000) exceeding the $1000.00 total requires their

. registration.

In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their .
- advertised mission. In fact their Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to

© vote no on the school budget until the School Board reverses their decision to retire the rebel

' name."

. Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need.to present a second attempt within
- 30 days I believe to voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election
- as well.

;v My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they
- need to do it in a transparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be

- aware of the level of influence before they step into the voting booth.

~ Please can you act quickly to pursue the complaint Paul Engles sent to you earlier. Because the
" next vote will be put in front of voters again very soon, it is not acceptable that the rules may

» continue to not be followed.

- Thank you for your time.
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Monica Ostbii South Burlington
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From: Matthews, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 10:22 AM
To: 'monica ostby'

Subject: RE: South Burlington PAC - Urgent

Dear Ms. Ostby,
We have received your emails and attachments. They have been forwarded to the Civil Division for review.

Regards,

Deb Matthews

Administrative Secretary

Office of the Attorney General | GCAL

109 State Street, 3rd Floor

Montpelier, VT 05609

Phone | 802-828-3689

-E-Mail | deborah.matthews@vermont.gov (please note my new email address)

From: monica ostby [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 7:43 AM
To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov>
Subject: Fwd: South Burlington PAC - Urgent

Good morning Deb,

Per my email yesterday, I'll share a few more screen shots of conversations yesterday and from earlier to help
clarify the direction of the group in general. Again, this is not to protest what they are saying, but rather that
they properly register as a PAC to be transparent about how their financing will work to impact future
ballots. Thanks.

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: monica ostby
Date: Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:46 PM
Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent
To: ago.info@vermont.gov

Hi again Deb,
Further to my point above about time sensitivity and expected influence during the upcoming second vote on
the School Budget in SB, you can see from this Facebook public group conversation the intent to continue.

You might also want to look at the Facebook group of the Rebel
Alliance: https://www.facebook.com/groups/sbrebelalliance/

Again, they have every right to pursue their purpose, but as all others, must work within the rules. I do not
think they are intentionally avoiding the rules, I simply believe they do not know them.

1
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On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:09 PM, monica ostby _ wrote:

~ Hello Deb,

. Per our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly, I am hoping to
bring to the Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South Burlington that has impacted and will

- soon work to impact again our local elections.

~ In the last few days Paul Engels forwarded a complaint to your office regarding a group called the Rebel

. Alliance. They are a group of concerned citizens from both inside of South Burlington and beyond who are

- unhappy with the recent decision by the School Board to retire the school nickname "Rebels." And they have
. every right to put their anger into action as they see fit.

- That said, it is clear by the amount of promotional materials they have put forth that they have far exceeded the
© $1000.00 level - thus they should have already registered to become a PAC and reported their expenditures.

They are under the impression that they do not need to be registered as a PAC, perhaps because much of their
materials are in-kind (which they may not understand) and that no donations larger than $1000.00 have been
~received. (I believe there is confusion in that the definition means all contributions (whether $5 or $1000)
- exceeding the $1000.00 total requires their registration.

In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their advertised mission. In
. fact their Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to vote no on the school budget until the

i School Board reverses their decision to retire the rebel name."

Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within 30 days I
* believe to voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election as well.

My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they need to do it in
- atransparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be aware of the level of influence

- before they step into the voting booth.

' Please can you act quickly to pursue the complaint Paul Engles sent to you earlier. Because the next vote will
© be put in front of voters again very soon, it is not acceptable that the rules may continue to not be followed.

- Thank you for your time.

. Monica OStbi[ South Burlington
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From: Matthews, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 8:13 AM

To: London, Sarah <Sarah.London@vermont.gov>; Shafritz, Megan J. <megan.shafritz@vermont.gov>
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
- Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent -
To: ago.info@vermont.gov -

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

On Wed, Mar 8;2017 at 3:09 PM; monica ostby <{||| | o S e o

. Hello Deb,

- Per our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly, I am hoping to

~ bring to the Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South Burlington that has impacted and will
- soon work to impact again our local elections.

- In the last few days Paul Engels forwarded a complaint to your office regarding a group called the Rebel

- Alliance. They are a group of concerned citizens from both inside of South Burlington and beyond who are

- unhappy with the recent decision by the School Board to retire the school nickname "Rebels." And they have
- every right to put their anger into action as they see fit.

That said, it is clear by the amount of promotional materials they have put forth that they have far exceeded the
. $1000.00 level - thus they should have already registered to become a PAC and reported their expenditures.

They are under the impression that they do not need to be registered as a PAC, perhaps because much of their
. materials are in-kind (which they may not understand) and that no donations larger than $1000.00 have been

- received. (I believe there is confusion in that the definition means all contributions (whether $5 or $1000)

. exceeding the $1000.00 total requires their registration. '

In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their advertised mission. In
. fact their Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to vote no on the school budget until the

. School Board reverses their decision to retire the rebel name."

Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within 30 days I
- believe to voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election as well.

My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they need to do it in
a transparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be aware of the level of influence

before they step into the voting booth.

Please can you act quickly to pursue the complaint Paul Engles sent to you earlier. Because the next vote will
- be put in front of voters again very soon, it is not acceptable that the rules may continue to not be followed.

Thank you for your time.

- Monica Ostbi, South Burlington -
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From: Matthews, Deborah

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 8:13 AM

To: ' London, Sarah; Shafritz, Megan J.

Subject: FW: South Burlington PAC - Urgent

Attachments: Screen Shot 2017-03-08 at 3.42.11 PM.png; handing out write in reminders 030817.png;

how afford 030817.png; voting directions in the booth 030817.png; RA 030817.png

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

From: monica ostby [mailto:—

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
ballots. Thanks. ‘

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
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© Hello Deb;

- Per our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly, I am hoping to

- bring to the Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South Burlington that has impacted and will
- soon work to impact again our local elections.

 In the last few days Paul Engels forwarded a complaint to your office regarding a group called the Rebel

- Alliance. They are a group of concerned citizens from both inside of South Burlington and beyond who are

. unhappy with the recent decision by the School Board to retire the school nickname "Rebels." And they have
every right to put their anger into action as they see fit.

That said, it is clear by the amount of promotional materials they have put forth that they have far exceeded the
© $1000.00 level - thus they should have already registered to become a PAC and reported their expenditures.

" They are under the impression that they do not need to be registered as a PAC, perhaps because much of their
- materials are in-kind (which they may not understand) and that no donations larger than $1000.00 have been

- received. (I believe there is confusion in that the definition means all contributions (whether $5 or $1000)

- exceeding the $1000.00 total requires their registration. '

In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their advertised mission. In
. fact their Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to vote no on the school budget until the

School Board reverses their decision to retire the rebel name."

Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within 30 days I
believe to voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election as well.

- My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they need to do it in
- a transparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be aware of the level of influence
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

Monica Ostbi, South Burlington
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c @ Secure https:/fwww.facebook.com/groups/sbrebelalliance/

Apps @ Getting Started [ (15) Monica Ostoy 5 Gmail & (4436 unread) - mo... [B Event Information s BBC World Sers
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.| News Feed .

| Messenger
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T) On Your Watch

Saved
'v Events

5 P»ag&é

Fri»&nt'f:LEsi_s ;

See More... o

Heather Cousens
20 hes

Voted today against passing a schoal budget. First time in my life that I've
done that. Couldn't bring myself to support a proposal when | felt like tax
payers had such little say in the allocation of funds and school boards
decisions that impact my community. Was refreshing to see a small set of
directions in the voting both for write in procedures for Marcy and Dan:}
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From: monica ostby <

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 7:43 AM

To: AGO - Info

Subject: Fwd: South Burlington PAC - Urgent ,

Attachments: Screen Shot 2017-03-08 at 3.42.11 PM.png; handing out write in reminders 030817.png;

how afford 030817.png; voting directions in the booth 030817.png; RA 030817.png

Good morning Deb,

Per my email yesterday, I'll share a few more screen shots of conversations yesterday and from earlier to help clarify the
direction of the group in general. Again, this is not to protest what they are saying, but rather that they properly register
as a PAC to be transparent about how their financing will work to impact future ballots. Thanks.

---------- Forwarded message --—-----
From: monica ostbhy

Date: Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:46 PM
Subject: Re: South Burlington PAC - Urgent
To:ago.info@vermont.gov

Hi again Deb,
Further to my point above about time sensitivity and expected influence during the upcoming second vote on the School
Budget in SB, you can see from this Facebook public group conversation the intent to continue.

You might also want to look at the Facebook group of the Rebel
Alliance: https://www.facebook.com/groups/shrebelalliance/

Again, they have every right to pursue their purpose, but as all others, must work within the rules. | do not think they
are intentionally avoiding the rules, | simply believe they do not know them.

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:09 PM, monica ostby _ wrote:

! Hello Deb,

! Per our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly, | am hoping to bring to

| the Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South Burlington that has impacted and will soon work to
impact again our local elections.

- In the last few days Paul Engels forwarded a complaint to your office regarding a group called the Rebel Alliance. They
are a group of concerned citizens from both inside of South Burlington and beyond who are unhappy with the recent

. decision by the School Board to retire the school nickname "Rebels." And they have every right to put their anger into

. action as they see fit.

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

~ received. (I believe there is confusion in that the definition means all contributions (whether $5 or $1000) exceeding
. the $1000.00 total requires their registration.
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| In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their advertised mission. In fact their
| Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to vote no on the school budget until the School Board
. reverses their decision to retire the rebel name."

- Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within 30 days | believe to
- voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election as well.

My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they need to do itin a

| transparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be aware of the level of influence before they. ... .

| step into the voting booth.

Please can you act quickly to pursue the complaint Paul Engles sent to you earlier. Because the next vote will be put in
front of voters again very soon, it is not acceptable that the rules may continue to not be followed.

¢ Thank you for your time.

- Monica Ostbii South Burlington
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Heather Cousens
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Voted today against passing a school budget. First time in my life that I've
done that. Couldn't bring myself to support a proposal when | felt like tax
payers had such little say in the allocation of funds and school boards
decisions that impact my community. Was refreshing to see a small set of
directions in the voting both for write in procedures for Marcy and Dan:)
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

From: monica ostby (mailto |

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 3:46 PM
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
Alliance: https://www.facebook.com/groups/sbrcbelalliance/

Again, they have every right to pursue their purpose, but as all others, must work within the rules. I do not
think they are intentionally avoiding the rules, I simply believe they do not know them."

On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:09 PM, monica ostby < o

Hello Deb,
. Per our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly, I am hoping to
bring to the Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South Burlington that has impacted and will
" soon work to impact again our local elections.
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

2 That said, it is clear by the amount of profnotional materials they have put forth that they have far exceeded the
$1000.00 level - thus they should have already registered to become a PAC and reported their expenditures.

. They are under the impression that they do not need to be registered as a PAC, perhaps because much of their

~ materials are in-kind (which they may not understand) and that no donations larger than $1000.00 have been
- received. (I believe there is confusion in that the definition means all contributions (whether $5 or $1000)

. exceeding the $1 000.00 total requires their registration.

In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their advertised mission. In
" fact their Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to vote no on the school budget until the
School Board reverses their decision to retire the rebel name."

. Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within 30 days I
. believe to voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election as well.

My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they need to do it in
. atransparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be aware of the level of influence
. before they step into the voting booth.

© Please can you act quickly to pursue the complaint Paul Engles sent to you earlier. Because the next vote will
- be put in front of volers again very soon, it is not acceptable that the rules may continue to not be followed.

Thank you for your time.
- Monica Ostby, South Burlington
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

Per our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly, I am hoping to

. bring to the Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South Burlington that has impacted and will
. soon work to impact again our local elections.

. In the last few days Paul Engels forwarded a complaint to your office regarding a group called the Rebel

| Alliance. They are a group of concerned citizens from both inside of South Burlington and beyond who are

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

. received. (I believe there is confusion in that the definition means all contributions (whether $5 or $1000)

. exceeding the $1000.00 total requires their registration.

- In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their advertised mission. In
. fact their Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to vote no on the school budget until the

School Board reverses their decision to retire the rebel name."

| Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within 30 days I
~ believe to voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election as well.

- My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they need to do it in
. atransparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be aware of the level of influence

. before they step into the voting booth.

* Please can you act quickly to pursue the complaint Paul Engles sent to you earlier. Because the next vote will
be put in front of voters again very soon, it is not acceptable that the rules may continue to not be followed.

- Thank you for your time.

: Monica Ostbi, South Burlington
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From: Matthews, Deborah

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 3:53 PM
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

From: monica ostby [mailto || | | G

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 3:09 PM
To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov>
Subject: South Burlington PAC - Urgent

Hello Deb,

Per our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly, Iam hoping to
bring to the Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South Burlington that has impacted and will
soon work to impact again our local elections.

In the last few dafzs Paul Engels forwarded a complaint to your office regarding a group called the Rebel
Alliance. They are a group of concerned citizens from both inside of South Burlington and beyond who are
unhappy with the recent decision by the School Board to retire the school nickname "Rebels.” And they have
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
received. (I believe there is confusion in that the definition means all contributions (whether $5 or $1000)
exceeding the $1000.00 total requires their registration.

In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their advertised mission. In
fact their Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to vote no on the school budget until the
School Board reverses their decision to retire the rebel name."

Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within 30 days I
believe to voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election as well.
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My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they needtodoitina
transparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be aware of the level of influence
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

Attachments: Screen Shot 2017-03-08 at 3.42.11 PM.png
.-Hi again Deb, . e

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

‘ On Wed, Mar 8, 2017 at 3:09 PM, monica ostby _ wrote:

i Hello Deb,

' Per our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly, | am hoping to bring to
| the Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South Burlington that has impacted and will soon work to
. impact again our local elections.

In the last few days Paul Engels forwarded a complaint to your office regarding a group called the Rebel Alliance. They
are a group of concerned citizens from bhoth inside of South Burlington and beyond who are unhappy with the recent

. decision by the School Board to retire the school nickname "Rebels.” And they have every right to put their anger into

. action as they see fit.

. That said, it is clear by the amount of promotional materials they have put forth that they have far exceeded the
- $1000.00 level - thus they should have already registered to become a PAC and reported their expenditures.

| They are under the impression that they do not need to be registered as a PAC, perhaps because much of their

| materials are in-kind (which they may not understand) and that no donations larger-than $1000.00 have been

| received. (I believe there is confusion in that the definition means all contributions (whether $5 or $1000) exceeding
the $1000.00 total requires their registration.

In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their advertised mission. In fact their
| Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to vote no on the school budget until the School Board
| reverses their decision to retire the rebel name."

Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within 30 days | believe to
. voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election as well.

. My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they need to do itina
- transparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be aware of the level of influence before they

step into the voting booth.

Please can you act quickly to pursue the complaint Paul Engles sent to you earlier. Because the next vote will be put in
- front of voters again very soon, it is not acceptable that the rules may continue to not be followed.
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

Subject: ~  South Burlington PAC - Urgent
Hello Deb,

_.Per.our conversation, and per Jim Condos' advice to contact the Attorney General promptly,-1.am hoping to bring to the

Attorney General's immediate attention a situation in South Burlington that has impacted and will soon work to impact
again our local elections.

In the last few days Paul Engels forwarded a complaint to your office regarding a group called the Rebel Alliance. They
are a group of concerned citizens from both inside of South Burlington and beyond who are unhappy with the recent -
decision by the School Board to retire the school nickname "Rebels.” And they have every right to put their anger into
action as they see fit.

That said, it is clear by the amount of promotional materials they have put forth that they have far exceeded the
$1000.00 level - thus they should have already registered to become a PAC and reported their expenditures.

They are under the impression that they do not need to be registered as a PAC, perhaps because much of their materials
are in-kind (which they may not understand) and that no donations larger than $1000.00 have been received. (I believe
there is confusion in that the definition means all contributions (whether $5 or $1000) exceeding the $1000.00 total
requires their registration.

In yesterday's Town Meeting the SB School Budget was voted down, which was their advertised mission. In fact their
Facebook group members have said such things as "continue to vote no on the school budget until the School Board

" reverses their decision to retire the rebel name."

Because the budget was voted down, the School Board need to present a second attempt within 30 days | believe to
voters. The Rebel Alliance group will surely work to influence this election as well.

My complaint is not in any way to challenge their right to pursue their purpose. However, they needtodoitina
transparent way and follow the rules of reporting as a PAC so voters can be aware of the level of influence before they

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

From: Paul Engels [mailto;

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 8:19 AM

To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov>

Subject: Update on Emmons, Brigham & the Rebel Alliance

Attorney General Donovan,
I have discovered in conversation with Dan Emmons and Marcy Brigham that they have charged about $3000 on their

credit cards to pay for their campaign expenses. They have not reported loaning themselves this money on their
February campaign finance reports nor have they itemized their spending.
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Dan claims they have cleared everything with JP Isabelle. | doubt JP would approve of them not reporting their loan and
their expenses. We voters have a right to know what they are doing. That is the point of the reports.

They are also using the Rebel Alliance, an unregistered PAC, to fund raise through the Rebel Alliance facebook page to
pay themselves back for their credit card loans.

_These people and their money may have a profound effect on the South Burlington election tomorrow. If the School
budget is voted down it will be because of them. The City Council and School Board elections will be affected. Is there
anything you can do prior to the election?

Please confirm receipt of my complaint.

Paul Engels

Sent from my iPad

AS 115



[asui=

From: Matthews, Deborah

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 9:46 AM

To: 'Paul Engels’

Subject: RE: Update on Emmons, Brigham & the Rebel Alliance

Dear Mr. Engels,
We have received your emails, and they have been forwarded to the Civil Division for review.
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

From: Paul Engels [mailtos]

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 8:19 AM

To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov>

Subject: Update on Emmons, Brigham & the Rebel Alliance

Attorney General Donovan,

| have discovered in conversation with Dan Emmons and Marcy Brigham that they have charged about $3000 on their
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

These people and their money may have a profound effect on the South Burlington election tomorrow. If the School
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

109 State Strect, 3rd Floor -

Montpelier, VT 05609

Phone | 802-828-3689

E-Mail | deborah.matthews@vermont.gov (please note my new email address)

————— Original Message-----

From: Paul Engels [mailto_

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
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From: Paul Engels [mailto

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
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From: Paul Engels <

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

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 3:01 PM

To: London, Sarah; Shafritz, Megan J.

Cc: ' Diamond, Joshua

Subject: FW: South Burlington campaign finance violations

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

From: Paul Engels [mailto:

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 2:58 PM

To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov>

Subject: South Burlington campaign finance violations

>

> Attorney General Donovan,

>

> As you probably know, there has been quite a bit of controversy and upheaval in South Burlington over changing the
school name Rebels. Since the superintendent recommended the change and the School Board unanimously approved
it, a group calling itself the Rebel Alliance has formed to oppose the change.

>

> They have taken on the smokescreen of opposing the school budget to try to mask their intentions and they are trying
to get two of their numbers elected to the School Board as write-ins. They are Marcy Brigham and Dan Emmons.

> .

> Although they are trying to appear as separate they are not. Their money is coming from the same people for the
same cause which is to restore the Rebel name.

>

> Brigham and Emmons have registered as School Board candidates with the Secretary of State. The Rebel Alliance has
not registered as a PAC with the Secretary of State even though they are probably over the $1000 threshold.

> v

> At last check, Emmons shows no income and no expenditures and Brigham shows a $768 in-kind donation from Villanti
Press for printing a full color citywide mailing. '

>

> The Rebel Alliance is mentioned on the citywide mailing. The Rebel Alliance has also paid for two half page ads in the
Other Paper, our local paper. Two half page ads cost more than $1000 so, as | said, they are over the threshold to
register as a PAC.

>

> Marcy Bingham and Dan Emmons have two half page ads they share and a couple other single ads. They have
registered but have not accounted for their ads in their reports.

>
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> The Rebel Alliance is having weekly meetings on Saturday afternoons at local restaurants to gather signatures on a
petition to put an agenda item on a future ballot to overturn the School Board's decision and to promote the
candidacies of Brigham and Emmons. | have no idea how much money they have raised or spent or from whom but with
the citywide color glossy mailings and multiple newspaper ads it is obviously in the thousands.

>

> | hope you will look into this and that somethilng can be done about this before the election on Tuesday. | wouldn't be
surprised to find that they are getting money from out of state racist hate groups or individuals. Regardless, someone is
pouring a lot of money into influencing this election and it should be stopped.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Paul Engels

> 15 Orchard Road

> South Burlington, VT 05403

>
> Sent from my iPad
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From: Paul Engels <

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 2:58 PM

To: AGO - Info

Subject: South Burlington campaign finance violations
>

> Attorney.General-Donovan,

>

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
Press for printing a full color citywide mailing.

>

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

>

> | hope you will look into this and that something can be done about this before the election on Tuesday. | wouldn't be
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
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